Darcelle Guerrero

Saint Paul, MN 55130 darcelleguerrero2_ac6@indeedemail.com +1 651 977 3248

I am a cna that has been certified for 12 years but I have been in the healthcare field for 14+ years. I Have done pca work for homecare companies, assisted living facilities , nursing homes and also worked in a homecare office as a admin. I have great time management skills, i am a self starter, team player, outgoing and easy to get along with.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

PCA/CNA

ATT HOMECARE - Saint Paul, MN July 2018 to Present

I do ADL's for a female client such as showering, grooming, laundry, cleaning and ROM.

DSP (Direct Support Professional)

Bridges - Little Canada, MN October 2017 to December 2017

I am a live in dsp every other weekend for 2 autistic adult males. -medication administration -prepare meals -do activities such as walks,movies,go out to eat and baking -behavioral redirection as needed

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

volunteers of america parker skyview - Minneapolis, MN July 2016 to February 2017

-assisted clients with bathing -assisted clients with dressing -administration of medications -check blood glucose levels -checking blood pressure -assisted with ambulation

admin/cna

TLC Home Care, LLC - Saint Paul, MN January 2014 to September 2015

-assisted with bathing -assisted with dressing -ran errands as needed -laundry for clients -cleaning for clients -checked oxygen -checked blood glucose levels -assisted with compression socks -assisted clients with ambulation -assisted client with R.O.M

cna/pca

home care - Saint Paul, MN November 2010 to March 2014

-assisted in bathing -assisted in dressing -housekeeping -prepared meals -took client to appointments -did grocery shopping -companion

Education

Some college

Nursing Licenses

CRNA

State: MN

Skills

- great time management,great written and verbal communication skills,great observation skills,ability to follow set rules and protocol. (10+ years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Cna Certified
- HHA
- Home Health
- CNA
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Food Preparation
- Meal Preparation
- Senior Care
- Laundry
- Autism Experience
- Patient Care

- Alzheimer's Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Medication Administration
- English
- Leadership
- Microsoft Office
- Time management
- Documentation review
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care

Certifications and Licenses

Nurse's License: Class: CRNA, State: MN

cna

Present

Certified nursing assistant

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

CPR Certification

CPR Certification

First Aid Certification

CPR Certification

Assessments

Customer Service Skills — Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's skill in evaluating approaches to customer service & satisfaction. Full results: Proficient

Personality: Hard-Working — Highly Proficient

September 2019

Measures a candidate's tendency to be rule-abiding, well-organized, hard-working, confident, and think before acting. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Conscientiousness — Highly Proficient

September 2019

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Work Style: Reliability – Completed

March 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Office manager — Proficient

November 2020

Scheduling and budgeting Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.